
 

Seabrook Police Department 
7 Liberty Lane, P.O. Box 456 

Seabrook, NH 03874 
Phone: (603) 474-5200 
Fax: (603) 474-7242 

Brett J. Walker 
Chief of Police 

 
Kevin M. Gelineau 

Deputy Chief of Police

 
 

MEMORANDUM 
 
 
TO:    Town Manager 
 
FROM:   Chief of Police 
 
DATE:    September 15, 2020 
 
RE:    Request for review of Selectmen’s Policy P470‐4, A 2 in the Town Code 
_____________________________________________________________ 
 
I am requesting a review/reconsideration of the restrictions listed in Selectmen’s Policy P470‐4, 
A 2 in the Town Code which states that tow companies must “Maintain an acceptable lot for the 
storage of vehicles within the Town of Seabrook.”  Pat’s Towing has been good to us over the 
years but they are the only company meeting the requirements and our officers are often waiting 
an extended time for tow trucks to arrive, often at the scene of an accident where an officer(s) is 
tied up until the vehicle(s) is removed.  There are several tow companies in the area but none of 
them meet all the criteria.  Pat’s assistance over the years is greatly appreciated and they would 
still be part of the rotation but we need more availability and timely responses when requesting 
a tow company.  
 
Thank you for considering this request. 
 

Respectfully submitted, 
 

 
 

 
           
Brett J. Walker, Chief of Police 
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